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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Lucas Lee <lucas|lee@sg.cntaiping.com:>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June, 2018 1:17 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Alfred Toh

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving 5JQ2272K (Ol : CTI1 - SNM18D02930C02)
and SHC1660C (TP : LKK REF - CC3/CTI18011098/K1ha3) on 14/06/2018

Attachments: leeSZ SMMI1ED02990C01-5JQ2272K-

LKKDirectSettlementAccidentLtr_CLCR95.454.pdf; MCHM18077297-51Q227 2K pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: HMEK

Dear Sirs,

Kindly refer to the above attachment.

Case Handler: Alfred Toh

Lucas Lee

Claims Department (Maotor)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 073508
Direct (65) 6389 6181

Fax (65) 6222 7175/6224 7478

Email: lucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com

Website: www.sg.cniaiping.com

ANNIVERSARY
Is Simgapore unvee 1038

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commiiment by China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Ple. Lid. except
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Lid. Any unauthorized
disclosure. use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If vou are not the intended recipient af the message,
please natify the sender immediately.,

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 22 June, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Cc: Sharon Han; Angie Foo; Vic (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving 51Q2272K (O : CTI - TBA) and SHC1660C (TP : LKK REF -
CC3/CTI18011098/K1ha3) on 14/06/2018



WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

This is a TP direct settlement case.
We had inspected TP vehicle SHC 1660C at M/s ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Loyang).

Enclosed for your perusal is:

TP GIA report

TP estimated cost of repair

Preliminary advice

Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge Vic and he can be contacted at DID: 6841 2096.

To check availability of the case handler , you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{40B033)

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www symanteccloud.com
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CHIMA TAIPING _ CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE L

3 Araon Raad §18-00 Sprngieal Toew Sngapocs 070000
Tel: B389 6111 Fax 6333 1033

Wehaie wewe.e) SrpNg COm

Co. Reg. o, Z00208304E

Our Reference: SNM18D02990/C01/2
Date : 27 JUNE 2018 via Ordinary & Registered Mail

MULTRON SYSTEMS PTE LTD
217 KALLANG BAHRU
MULTRON BUILDING
SINGAPORE 339347

Dear Sir/ Madam
ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5J02272K AND SHC1660C ON 14 JUNE 2018
ALONG MOULMEIN ROAD TOWARDS BALESTIER

We refer to the abovermentioned accident.

Please be advised that the third party vehicle, SHC1660C |, is filing a third party property
claim against your vehicle.

We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd, to administer the said claim on our behalf
and they will contact you for more information about the accident.

Kindly render your assistance and co-operation accordingly.
Yours truly,
Claims Department

(This is a computer generated letter and no signature is required.)

CC - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Aftn § VIC

Ref CCACTIMR011098/K1HAS
Contact No ©  6B4120686

via Email -  VIC@LKKAUTO.COM

CC : Agent - (ANDOSEA) - DAGLEN GI PTE LTD

FO1/LKKDS-2013



DMFORTDELGRO
ENGINEERING

| COMFORIDELGRD

mi: ARC Repair TP(CLSD)1
MER
COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE

7010045
MER
’53 MA3 SIN MING DRIVE

LTD

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid

rangp

{¥706 D018 A5 47

Pégé : i

Date/Time:
JOB CARD :&ales Order: JC NO305175527
| Rean 491 660C | MILEAGE
M€ oyora =

)14, PE‘“E’T%E N3: 35 "

REpra MDDE.P
gingapore SINGAPORE 5757117 RIUS HYBRID{G4
- 65508755 o) VA OF MAN[L'.I‘)H 2017 ] TARGET DATE
) CH ! M /\
CHASS COMPLETION DATE/TIME:
OB _ > FrRrus03s63259 \
JOB DESCRIFTICN
cident Date: 14.06.2018
TURE: 3P 14.06.2018
NO LABOR CODE DESCRIPTION
'KED & PASSED OUT BY;
SERVICE ADVISOR CUSTOMER'S SIGNATURE
ledgernant Slip Exit Pass
Vehicie Mo

No:  SHCL660C LKE SHC1660C
 Barvice Advisor Signature/Date Name of Service Advisor Date

sturned 19 Service Aeception upon collechon

To be kept by Security Guard



ZOMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD [ f ._ [ '8 ol 3
REPAIR ESTIMATE_ N

VEHICLE NO : SHC 1660C 14/6/2018 14:21
MAKE : | CH
MODEL : TOYOTA PRIUS :
PARTS DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
REAR TRUNK LID LOGO(PRIUS) X $ 60.80
REAR TRUNK LID LOGO(HYBRID) & $ 52.40
REAR TRUNK LID LOGO(TOYOTA STAR) < $ 52.90
REAR BUMPER s $ 458.60
REAR BUMPER RE-INFORCEMENT X $ 318.80
REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER / $ 552.60
REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER 7 $ 112.70
REAR BUMPER SPONGE $ 143.40
REAR BUMPER UNDER SIDE COVER (RH) -~ $ 167.60
REAR BUMPER CLIPS $ 22.00
RETAINER, REAR BUMPER, SIDE, RH 7 $ 94.80
SEAL, REAR BUMPER SIDE, RH 7 $ 148.40
TAIL LAMP ASSY (LOWER) (RH) ~ $ 548.40
REAR FENDER,RH ¢ ol Howy $ 817.50
REAR FENDER SHEILD (RH) ¢ $ 134.20
SUB TOTAL $ 3,685.10
LESS 25% $ 921.28
DISCOUNTED TOTAL $ 2,763.83
REAR TRUNK LID APPS STICKER X $ 40.00 |NETT
REAR TRUNK LID COMFORT & TEL NO. STCIKER X $ 60.00 |[NETT
REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR $ 135.70 |NETT
REAR BUMPER RUBBER MAT  — $ 50.00 |NETT
s W 285.70
e T 1.
\ | o N‘n
LABOUR CHARGE \ Yo
Panel Beating p 3 ,aan’ﬁﬁ
Spray Painting Charge—Buotlideumper.“Fe;eger $ 750700 |Eon,
Wiring Charge b e ' $1 5000 o
Tuff Kote I: $ 5000 | 5¢
Remove/Refix Reverse Sensor . 4ty R $ .H'-. 120-60 e
ke b 1 UMly rmmia&oun |t $  1,820.00
/ / 3’/ §fa 10 ~:
ESTIMATE TOTAL $ 4,869.53
i7 "?Z,,e pud
This is an initial estimate based on a visual inspection of the above vehicle. The final repair quantum will
be prepared after the vehicle is surveyed by a motor Surveyor appointed by the insurance company.




coMEORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
REPAIR ESTIMATE
VEHICLE NO : SHC 1660C

Lbﬁ ZLL{'L-."

14!5!2']‘13 14:21

{f‘*

N o
b

MAKE D X Y CHIN A
MODEL - TOYOTA PRIUS
PARTS DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
REAR TRUNK LID LOGO(PRIUS) X nna % 60.80
REAR TRUNK LID LOGO(HYBRID) & 7~ $ 52.40
REAR TRUNK LID LOGO(TOYOTA STAR) AT 44 $ 52.90
REAR BUMPER $ 458.60
REAR BUMPER RE-INFORCEMENT X 7 $ 318.80
REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER i $ 55230 |-
REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER X7 $ 112.70
REAR BUMPER SPONGE ~ } ™ $ 143.40
REAR BUMPER UNDER SIDE COVER (RH) 27" $ 167.60
REAR BUMPER CLIPS ~— &~ $ 22.00 |+
RETAINER, REAR BUMPER, SIDE, RH % $ 94.80
SEAL. REAR BUMPER SIDE,RH #~ ¢« $ 148.40
TAIL LAMP ASSY (LOWER) (RH) ~~ ¢ $ 548.40 |°
REAR FENDER,RH > /- ow’ Yot . s 817.50
REAR FENDER SHEILD (RH) s 3L $ 134.20
f&“"‘"\"" 'z,,‘;{.,k(..w e 25y flegs -
SUB TOTAL $ 3,685.10
LESS 25% $ 921.28
DISCOUNTED TOTAL $ 2,763.83
REAR TRUNK LID APPS STICKER P $ 40.00 |[NETT
REAR TRUNK LID COMFORT & TEL NO. STCJKER X ™ $ 60.00 [NETT
REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR { $ 135.70 |NETT'
REAR BUMPER RUBBER MAT M $ 50.00 |NETT
[- g . ——— 285.70
| i.
: |
LABOUR CHARGE i | Yo
Panel Beating : £ }Bﬂ'ﬂ"a
Spray Painting Charge- EuuthdIEumpar Fel?é’er | |s 750700 |Ken.
Wiring Charge : 5 5080 o
Tuff Kote ' $ 5000 | 5
Remove/Refix Reverse Sensor || 3 120-80 o
/(4 A—‘- / (/ (@’ TOTAL LABOUR $ 1,820.00
// 1 8/6)t 1oV ’(’
%7 ESTIMATE TOTAL $ 4,869.53
e 1t
£
This is an initial estimate based on a visual inspection of the above vehicle. The final repair quantum will
be prepared after the vehicle is surveyed by a motor Surveyor appointed by the insurance company.




EINGHNEERING

VEHiCLENO: _ SHC [6€0C TYPEOFCLAM : || —STR2272K
MODEL ; T’J‘;c A FRius HYsrid SURVEY BY : :.=+;/;t.;»; b g'.}m]-
_— |I -
JOB NO ; R05\F55 271 DATE : f'-'S/(ﬂ /HH
Ly

SUPPLEMENTARY OF PARTS AND LABOUR COSTS
of ' a'r.*r__ : EETIMATE REMARKS

SINo

£ [T E}Wﬂr__{'u Toul ;Ltutcn;_a\.;u { M4 -fo

TOTAL: $0.00




COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD

REPAIR ESTIMATE

COMPANY : THIED PARTY'S CLAIMS (CAS)

CUSTOMER: 7010045

ADDRESS : COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
383 SIN MING DRIVE
SINGAPORE SINGAPORE 575717
65508755

JOB / PARTS DESCRIPTION

BRT REQUISITION

(001 04-01-0302-2282-G  PRIG4 COVER REAR BUMPER

0002 04-01-0302-2965-G  PRIG4 FILLER-REAR BUMPER
0003 04-01-0302-2287-G
0004 09-01-0302-2005-A
0005 04-01-0302-0795-G  PRIG4 LENS AND BODY REAR
0006 04-01-0302-2267-G  PRIVC BUMPER PIECE

0007 04-01-0302-2286-G

-

suB NATURE

Qo001 REAR BUMPER MAT

0001 L PANEL BEATING

0002 23-502 SPRAYPAINT ON AFFECTED AREA

Q003 17-01 CHECK ALL LIGHTING

Date: 21.06.2018

Time: 12:01:06
Page: 1

JOB NO 305175527
REGN NO SHC 1660C
MILEAGE OOOOOOO000
MAKE TOYOTA
MODEL PRIUS HY BRID{(G4)
DATE OF REGN 10.08.2017
DATETIME IN 14.06.2018 13:35
ACCIDENT DATE 14.06.2018

QTY IND UNIT-PRICE DISC% AMOUNT

PRIG4 GUARD-REAR BUMPER C

PRIG4 REVERSE SENSOR ASSY

PRIG4 COVER REAR BUMPER-T

1L 43860 25.00 34395
1L 14840 25.00 111.30

I L 55230 25.00 41422
1N 13570 2.50- 13570

| L 54840 2500 411.30

oL 22.00 25.00 1650
1L 1470 25.00 11.02
SUB-TOTAL 1.443.99
50.00
400.00
400,00
30.00



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD Date: 21.06.2018

Time: 12:01:06
REPAIR ESTIMATE Page: 2

COMPANY : THIRD PARTY'S CLAIMS (CAS) JOB NO 305175527
CUSTOMER: 7010045 REGN NO SHC1660C
ADDRESS : COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD MILEAGE O0000GOO00

383 SIN MING DRIVE MAKE TOYOTA

SINGAPORE SINGAPORE 575717 MODEL PRIUS HYBRID(C

H5508755 DATE OF REGN 10.08.2017

DATETIME IN 14.06.2018 13:35

ACCIDENT DATE

JOB | PARTS DESCRIPTION

0004 20-22 REMOVE/REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 30.00
- SUB-TOTAL : 910.00
TOTAL : 2353.99
_ ~ AUTHORISED : YES / NO
MVA NAME & SIGNATURE SURVEYOR NAME & SIGNATURE
DATE : DATE :

14.06.2018

QTY IND UNIT-PRICE DISC% AMOUNT



Our Job Ref No 305175527
Dale 21/06M18
FINALIZATION FORM

To LKK

Aln Mr KALVIN ANG
Vehicle Reg No. SHC1660C

COMFORIDELGRO
ENGINEERING

ComionDelGro Engineening Ple Lid
58 Loyang Drive Singapore S085E5
Fax: 6546 B15E6

Fax .

14.06.18

The survey and estimates of the repairs of the above-mantioned vehicle are as follows:-

1.

2.

The repair job shall bill to:

The finalized amount shall be:
(a)  Spare Parts after List discount
{b)  Labour Charges

Total for Part-By-Part Repair Cost

ic.)  Lumpsum Repair (if applicable)

Total for Lumpsurm repair cost after Less:

Final Lumpsum Repair cost

Estimated normal pericd for repairs:

CHINA - SJQ227ZK
51.44Y rux
$910.00
$2,354 -0
20% =
3 working days.

We shall treat the above amount as Correct and Confirmed if there is no reply from you within

7 working days

Thank you for your assistance.

We confirm the estimates and
finalized amount

ghi 4
Signature : = Signature
Name LIM KWOK ENG Name K aly
Td . 62148316 Date 22/{/t
Fax . 65468156
For Official Use Only
Document
Item Amount Attached 'E:SqnﬂrTuE!;; Remarks
Yes or Mo i
1. Rental Rate P/Day YES
2. Loss of Income Paid
3. Survey Fees
4, LTA Search Fee
5. Medical Fees (on behalf
of driver, If applicabla)
6 Owverun

Remarks.




Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 14 September, 2018 10:11 AM

To: William Tan Thoo 5eng

Cc Catherine Koh Mui Gek; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref. TD618/SHC1660C/WT (st) ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SIQ 2272K
AND SHC 1660C ON 14/06/2018 - LKK REF CC3/CTI18011098/ K1lha3

Attachments: DV pdf

your Ref: TO618/SHC1660C/ WT(st) Without Prejudice

Dear William,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES 5)0) 2272K AND SHC 1660C ON 14/06/2018
We refer to the above matter and we confirmed in receipt of the LOD.

Purely for an amicable settlementon a without prejudice basis and without admission of liability to our Insured’s
part, we have our principal’s mandate and we propose a global sum of $3,400.00 (all in) to settle your client’s claim.

If agreeable, kindly chop and sign the attached DV and forward the original copy to us for payment processing,

Thank you.

“plegss note that our above offer and any seftlement arising from the above offer ore made on a without prejudice basis, and
should not be construed as an admission of liability on our part ar on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement
should also not be disclosed in any ather related matter(s) in respect af the accident, Our offer mode in respect of this present
matter is made solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this affer
in any other related matters.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: yicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

F EFLS 22ea

= o ==

SuEna= | Sgue the Earthe Prnt only when necessary:

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Pleasa delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the g-mail, all alachments and any copies thereof. Thank you



' V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

> ; - ; — 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6266 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg, No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTELTD Ref : CC3/CTI18011098/K1ha3n2
PR NOLEAR TOWERSINGAPORE 079509 Fiddng; oD M“m“mmmm
Code: CTI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.,  SJQ2272K Veh. Inspected SHC 1660C
Policy No. DMPCSN3028001801 Coverage () 0.00
Claim No. SNM18D02990/C02/2 Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 18/06/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAPRIUS c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JTDKB3FUBO3563259 Colour BLUE
Odometer 132377 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 WEST LAKE 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[195/65R15 WEST LAKE 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R15 WEST LAKE 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/65 R15 WEST LAKE 7 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR O/5 PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  14/06/2018 Inspection Date 18/06/2018
Survey held at COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTELTD
59 LOYANG DRIVE
SINGAPORE 508969
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE” BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5h. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

B V-1 = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 1660C
aty Description of Parts Condition | =stimate By, Our figeeter
P E P
1|REAR TRUNK LID LOGO (PRIUS) NOT NECESSARY 60.80 -
1|REAR TRUNK LID LOGO (HYBRID) NOT NECESSARY 52.40 2
1|REAR TRUNK LID LOGO (TOYOTA STAR) NOT NECESSARY 52.90
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 458.60 458 60
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT SERVICEABLE 318 .80 .
1|REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER CRACKED 552.60 552.30
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER SERVICEABLE 112.70
1|REAR BUMPER SPONGE NOT NECESSARY 143.40
1|REAR BUMPER UNDER SIDE COVER (RH) SERVICEABLE 167.60 :
10|REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 22.00 22.00
1|RETAINER REAR BUMPER ,SIDE ,RH SERVICEABLE 94.80 L
1|SEAL ,REAR BUMPER SIDE ,RH CRACKED 148.40 148.40
1|TAIL LAMP ASSY (LOWER) (RH) CRACKED 548 40 548.40
1|REAR FENDER ,RH (DENTED) OLD DAMAGED 817.50 :
1|REAR FENDER SHIELD (RH) SERVICEABLE 13420 ;
1|REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER MISSING 14,70 14.70
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -924.95 -436.10
2,774.85 1,308.30
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR TRUNK LID APPS STICKER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 40.00 ;
1|REAR TRUNK LID COMFORT & TEL NO.STICKER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 135.70 135.70
1|REAR BUMPER RUBBER MAT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
285.70 185.70
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING . 850.00 400.00
SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE-BOOTLID /BUMPER/FENDER. 750.00 400.00
WIRING CHARGE. 50.00 30.00
TUFF KOTE. NOT NECESSARY 50.00 ’

Report Ref No. CC3/CT118011098/K1ha3n2
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d Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) (S)
REMOVE/REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 120.00 30.00
1,820.00 860.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,880.55 2,354.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 2,354.00|
Report Ref No. CC3/CTI18011098/K1ha3n2
s
| |_.l|
KALVIN ANG WEI KUN HO LEONG CHUAN

Automotive Assessor [ Investigator

Automotive Assessor




